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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4534
March 20, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4534
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4534
	

	Remittance Processing System

	March 20, 2008

	Remittance Processing System
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 3, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 3, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4534 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The closing date for RFP No. 208-4534 has been changed to April 3, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4534

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


I. Reference “SCOPE OF WORK” section of the original RFP document, Subsection “B. APPLICATION SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS”
This subsection shall be amended as follows:
Delete items B.1., B. 14., B. 15., B. 30., B. 41., and H. 4. in their entirety and insert the following in their place:

B.

1.
The system should provide high-performance document scanning/imaging system that automatically reads checks, stubs and other documents of various sizes that do not require a flat bed scanner.

14.
Transaction growth is expected to approximate 6% per year over the next seven years. All components of the system should be scalable so that as transaction volumes increase or additional processing workload is taken on, components of the system may be added as needed.

15.
The system should provide all necessary interconnections between system components.  All connections that are internal to the structure, as well as the connection to the County’s NT Network, will be provided by the County.

30.
The system should provide multiple scan line read areas to allow for documents of varying size.

41.
The system should be able to list checks with amounts up to ninety-nine million dollars ($99,000,000.00) on the iTrans transaction listing tape or list document/report.

H. 

4.
Can the County develop systems to access and data contained in the system in the form of custom reporting?

II. Reference “SCOPE OF WORK” section of the original RFP document, Subsection “B.  APPLICATION SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS” shall be amended as follows:

A. Add the following to items B.43.A.:
The County does support Windows XP and Server 2003.

B. Add the following to items B.43.E.:

The County currently uses Foundstone as one of its monitoring tools.  All tools are subject to change as needs change in the future.

III. Vendors have submitted questions requesting clarification of certain RFP requirements; those vendor questions and the County’s responses thereto are provided below.  The County responses shall be considered modifications and/or changes to the requirements and/or conditions stated in the original RFP document.
A. How many keying stations will be required?

Answer: At least 2, preferable 3 to 4.

B. In the overview you indicate that usage depending upon the time of year is between 20,000 and 50,000 documents per week.  Can you please clarify for me if by “documents” you mean individual pieces of paper, i.e. checks or coupons, or whether you mean individual transactions, i.e. checks and coupons together?  Also, in Exhibit A you indicate a total hourly peak rate of 7,647 for 2008.  I’m not sure that I understand the correlation between that high of an hourly peak rate and the relatively low usage of 20,000 to 50,000 documents per week.  Are there times of exceptionally high volume that cause the peak rate to be so high? There are several references in the RFP indicating that the system should be capable of running at high capacity for up to 10 hours per day.  Assuming a peak rate of 7,600 documents per hour, I come up with a peak daily volume of 76,000 documents per day.  That doesn’t correlate with what is indicated in the overview.  Any clarification would be most appreciated. 

Answer: By documents we mean individual pieces of paper.

Answer: We had a peak hourly rate of 7647 for 2008. We also have periods of exceptionally high volume during April and December where we may be able to operate at a max capacity for up to 10 hours if we were to change a few of our business practices. We may have 2-3 days of maximum volume and the rest of the days of that month would be minimal at best. 

C. Can you please tell me what your expected average daily transaction volume is? 

Answer: Because we have very heavily collection times our average is difficult to ascertain. On a normal day the average volume can be between 4000-7000 documents.

D. Page 21, Item #29.  Can you please provide me with an example of where/how you would use a negative value? 

Answer: We would use a negative value to process a refund.

E. Page 21, Item #34.  Can you please provide more detail as to what specifically you are looking for here?  I don’t understand what’s meant by “allow(ing) the operator to specify when to move an item through the RPS as a function of where the operator is in the manual keying process.” 

Answer: We need the ability to batch transactions in bundles of about 600 documents per batch, and then  have the ability to take  a single  batch all the way to Pass II  without having to balance any other batches we have ran Pass I.

F. Page 24, Item #6.  Can you please clarify what capability you’re looking for with regards to email and the RPS system? 

Answer: We are looking for compatibility with our current email software which is Microsoft Outlook.

G. How many different scan line formats do you expect to process? 

Answer: Between 4 and 7.
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